001 Page 1 of 1

Albion Little River Fire Protection District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Monday, January 18, 2021, 6:00 pm
Please note that due to the corona virus outbreak and subsequent warnings this meeting will not be held
at Whitesboro Grange, but rather via videoconference on the Zoom platform. Information on attending
this meeting can be found on our website http://www.albionfire.com under the Notices tab as well as the
News Page (accessible from the home page of this website).

1. Call to order and determination of a quorum.

Motion by Secretary Steve Acker to adopt agenda:

3. Public communication to the board: Members of the public may address by emailing the board at board@albionfire.com
on any matter within the jurisdiction of the board; however, no action will be taken on items not on the agenda.
Individuals wishing to address the board regarding items on the agenda may also email the board at
board@albionfire.com.

4. Chief’s report: (see packet)

5. Consent calendar: The following consent items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, and will be acted on by
the board in a single action without discussion unless a request is made by a board member or a member of the public to
move an item for discussion or separate action

a. Approval of the December 21 regular meeting minutes. (see packet)
b. Acceptance of December, January correspondence report. (see packet)
c. Acceptance of submitted current financial report. (see packet)
6. Committee Reports:
a. Facilities Welty: 810 repair; 812 in progress. (See packet).
b. Treasurers report Welty:
c. Grants Christensen: Fire safe council, grant status, Hazard Mitigation Plan.
d. Job Descriptions: Board members report of their current job description of their board positions with a list of
tasks they do, tasks that need to be done, tasks that they do but would prefer not to.

7. Items for discussion and possible action by the board

a. Form 700 annual conflict of interest.
b. Auxiliary, fundraising and the BBQ.
8. Adjournment:

g

Any individual who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in
order to participate in the board meeting should contact the board at 707-937-4022, email: board@albionfire.com or write
to the board at PO Box 634, Albion, CA 95410-0634 as soon as possible before the meeting date.

Albion Little River Fire Protection District = PO Box 634 = Albion, CA 95410 = Phone (707) 937 4022 = Web: http://www.albionfire.com/


http://www.albionfire.com/
mailto:board@albionfire.com
mailto:board@albionfire.com
mailto:board@albionfire.com

002

ALRFPD Zoom Meeting
Mon Jan 18, 2021 5:50pm — 9pm (PST)

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85427703729?pwd=Qm1QcEVIMEdHe TV6R3NXVGIBWUVidz09



003

Albion Little River 01/14/2021
Fire Protection District Michael Rees
Chief’s Report Fire Chief
Operations
Call Review
12/2020
Medical- 7
Public Assist- 1
Fire- 2

Traffic Collision- 2
Hazardous Conditions- 2
Total- 14

2020 Incident Totals
Fire- 20
Traffic Collision- 20
Medical- 116
Haz-Mat- 13
Public Assist-54
Total- 223

Schedule
01/07 Operations Meeting
01/11 CPR MFD
01/14 Fit Testing/ISO truck inventory
01/18 District Board Meeting
01/21 Hose Testing(?)
01/28 Medical
01/28,24 Company Officer 2D AVFD
01/30,31 Company Officer 2D AVFD
02/01 Officer’s Meeting

ISO Audit
-Firefighter’s remain focused on completing hose testing, equipment inventory, district
water supply survey, pump testing and public education survey.

Covid-19
-18 out of 22 firefighters will have received their first dose of the Covid-19 vaccine by
the time of this meeting.

District Inspections
-20 commercial/public occupancies have been identified to be annually inspected
within the District.

-Schedule, procedure, documentation, and fee schedule will have to be created.



004 Page 1 of 1

Albion Little River Fire Protection District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Monday, December 21, 2020 6:00 pm
Please note that due to the corona virus outbreak and subsequent warnings this meeting will not be held
at Whitesboro Grange, but rather via videoconference on the Zoom platform. Information on attending
this meeting can be found on our website http://www.albionfire.com under Notices

1. Call to order and determination of a quorum. . The meeting was moved to a Zoom online meeting because of the
Mendocino County Health Department’s declared local health emergency due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The Zoom
meeting was hosted by President Greenberg. Directors Acker, Welty, Christensen and Pam Linstedt were present. Also
present Wendy Meyer, Diane Wiedemen 1 firefighter and 3 members of the public. The meeting was called to order at
6:00 pm by President Greenberg.

2. Board Members Greenberg and Linstedt were sworn in by secretary Acker. The Oaths of office will be signed and

submitted to the County Clerk when they are received from the County. Directors Welty and Christensen have completed

their oath of office.

Motion by Secretary Steve Acker to adopt agenda: Approved by a board vote of 5 ayes

Public communication to the board: Helene Chalfin offered to assist with grant reports to the Community Foundation.

Chief’s report: (see packet)

Consent calendar: Approved by a board vote of 5 ayes
a. Approval of the November 16 regular meeting minutes. (see packet)

b. Acceptance of November 2020 correspondence report. (see packet)
c. Acceptance of submitted current financial report. (see packet)
7. Committee Reports:
a. Facilities Welty: 810 repair; 812 in progress. (See packet).
b. Treasurers report Welty: (See packet).
¢. Grants Christensen: Fire safe council, grant status, Hazard Mitigation Plan. (See packet).
Pam Linstedt and Helena Chalfin will help Lea Christensen with the Hazard Mitigation Plan Grant.
d. Job Descriptions: Board members will make a current job description of their board positions with a list of tasks
they do, tasks that need to be done, tasks that they do but would prefer not to.

8. Items for discussion and possible action by the board

a. Enchanted Meadows Measure M tax exemption
Motion by Director Christensen: Move to Deny the Enchanted Meadows request for exemption from Measure M
assessments. Second by Greenberg. Approved by a board vote of 5 ayes
Greenberg will write a letter to Enchanted Meadows to inform them of the Board decision.

9. Board of directors officer elections: President: Chuck Greenberg, Vice President: Pam Linstedt, Secretary: Steve Acker,
Treasurer: Lee Welty. Approved by a board vote of 5 ayes

10. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:24 pm. Next Regular meeting is scheduled for Monday January 18, 2021 at 6:00
pm.

s w

Albion Little River Fire Protection District = PO Box 634 = Albion, CA 95410 = Phone (707) 937 4022 = Web: http://www.albionfire.com/


http://www.albionfire.com/

005

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, January 18, 2021

CORRESPONDENCE REPORT for December 1 - 31, 2020

December 2, 2020
December 4, 2020

December 7, 2020

December 8, 2020

December 9, 2020

December 13, 2020

December 15, 2020

December 22, 2020

-Received email from John Kuhry re: refund to Mendocino Redwoods for tax assessment
-Received email from Ellen Athens re: Friends of Enchanted Meadows potential
exemption from tax assessment

-Received email from Terry Gross re: ALRFPD exemption from Measure M

-Received letter via USPS from National Fire Prevention Association regarding United
Sates Needs Assessment Survey

-Received letter via USPS from County of Mendocino Department of Planning and
Building Services regarding request for input re: Revision of Coastal Development
Permit

-Received letter via USPS from Mendocino Coast Healthcare Foundation regarding check
and acknowledgement of funds for radio repeaters

-Received email from Terry Gross regarding Friends of Enchanted Meadows Measure M
status

-Received copy of email sent to Friends of Enchanted Meadows re: Possible Confusion
over Measure C Refund from Mendocino County Auditor

-Received copy of email sent to Friends of Enchanted Meadows with attachment of
Measure M from Mendocino County Auditor

-Received email from Michael Rees to board re: request for board members and
committees to include reports in board packet

-Received letter via USPS from County of Mendocino Department of Planning and
Building Services regarding Notice of Change of Address

-Received letter via USPS from County of Mendocino Department of Transportation
regarding Lease Agreement for Portion of Little River Airport

-Received letter via USPS from CalPERS - Circular Letter re: 2021 Annual Invoice for IRS
Code 415(b) Replacement Benefit Fund

-Received letter via USPS from Firefighters Burn Institute re: 2021 Firefighters “Fill the
Boot for Burns” Drive Invitation

-Received letter via USPS from CalPERS — Circular Letter re: Circular Letters Going
Paperless

-Received email from Google Play Store that Woods Lot Finder Application is now
available



Correspondence Report

December 23, 2020

December 24, 2020

December 27, 2020

006

-Received letter via USPS — a copy of letter to Attorney Terry Gross from Friends of
Enchanted Meadow

-Received email from Steve Acker regarding ALRFPD Van Damme maps and aerial
composite

-Received email from Pam Lindstedt regarding completed lease agreement for ALRFPD
airport lease

-Received email from USPS confirming Every Door Direct mailing order

-Received email from Paul Hamby re: EMT course offered by State of Alaska as example
of something that might be offered here



007

5:17 PM Albion Little River Fire Protection District
01111/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Public Tax Account 249,356.23
Fee Service Fund 17,015.51
District Checking 38,978.68
County Held Funds 16.86
Building Fund - Checking 48,926.64
Fire Department - Donations 176,052.71
Total Checking/Savings 530,346.63
Total Current Assets 530,346.63
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -611,890.00
Building & Improvements 403,552.00
Construction-in-Progress
812 New Building Project 39,007.89
810 New Building Project 12,127.40
810 Permit BF_2019-0355 88,108.04
Total Construction-in-Progress 139,243.33
Firefighting Equipment
Vehicle Purchase 5,000.00
Firefighting Equipment - Other 503,254.00
Total Firefighting Equipment 508,254.00
Land
escrow fees 2,287.68
Land - Other 375,683.00
Total Land 377,970.68
Total Fixed Assets 817,130.01
TOTAL ASSETS 1,347,476.64
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 588,887.94
32000 - Retained Earnings 816,946.20
Net Income -58,357.50
Total Equity 1,347,476.64
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,347,476.64

Page 1



008

5:15 PM Albion Little River Fire Protection District
01/11/21 Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July through December 2020
Jul - Dec 20 Budget
Income
82-1110 - CURRENT SECURED TAX 6,345.54 90,510.00
82-1120 - CURRENT UNSECURED TAX 248.45 3,182.00
82-1130 - SB813 SUPPLEMENTAL TAX 236.76 292.00
82-1210 - PRIOR SECURED TAX 0.00 0.00
82-1220 - PRIOR UNSECURED TAX 66.23 80.00
82-1300 - SPECIAL TAX 13,046.74 170,259.92
82-1510 - SALES TAX-PUBLIC SAFETY 13,132.00 13,132.00
82-1600 - TIMBER TAX 0.00 269.00
82-4100 - INTEREST INCOME 144.90 400.00
82-5481 - HOMEOWNER PROPERTY TAX 0.00 681.00
82-7700 - OTHER 0.73
82-7702 - INSURANCE PAYMENT 510.08
82-7705 - Donations
Business 1,314.60
Individual 24,566.77
82-7705 - Donations - Other 10,479.22
Total 82-7705 - Donations 36,360.59
Total Income 70,092.02 278,805.92
Gross Profit 70,092.02 278,805.92
Expense
Other Expenses 110.03
voided checks 0.00
66000 - Payroll Expenses
taxes 2,168.53
wages 15,205.00
Total 66000 - Payroll Expenses 17,373.53
66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 1,098.26
86-1011 - Regular Employees 3,775.00 53,300.00
86-1014 - MISC EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 1,500.00
86-1035 - WORKERS COMPENSATION IN 6,815.00 9,000.00
86-2050 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL ITE
Wildland Boots 269.69
86-2050 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL ITE - Other 1,486.32 20,000.00
Total 86-2050 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL ITE 1,756.01 20,000.00
86-2060 - COMMUNICATIONS
INTERNET SERVICE 1,488.09
WEBHOSTING 475.00
86-2060 - COMMUNICATIONS - Other 354.58 3,000.00
Total 86-2060 - COMMUNICATIONS 2,317.67 3,000.00
86-2080 - FOOD 147.49 2,000.00
86-2101 - INSURANCE GENERAL 15,513.00 13,000.00
86-2120 - MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT
Vehicle Maintenance
8130 193.82
8162 2,482.78
8181 330.00
8190 570.00
Vehicle Maintenance - Other 2,472.83
Total Vehicle Maintenance 6,049.43
86-2120 - MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT - Other 305.24 25,000.00
Total 86-2120 - MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT 6,354.67 25,000.00

86-2130 - MAINTENANCE STRUCTURES

Page 1



5:15 PM
01/11/21

Accrual Basis

Albion Little River Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2020

Station 811
86-2130 - MAINTENANCE STRUCTURES - Other

Total 86-2130 - MAINTENANCE STRUCTURES

86-2140 - MEDICAL, LAB SUPPLIES
Gasses
Eureka Oxygen

Total Gasses

86-2140 - MEDICAL, LAB SUPPLIES - Other
Total 86-2140 - MEDICAL, LAB SUPPLIES
86-2150 - MEMBERSHIPS

86-2170 - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIE
Paper, Ink, Materials
Postage
Software
86-2170 - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIE - Other

Total 86-2170 - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIE

86-2181 - AUDITING & FISCAL SERVI
Bi-Annual Independent Audit
Bookkeeping Services
86-2181 - AUDITING & FISCAL SERVI - Other

Total 86-2181 - AUDITING & FISCAL SERVI
86-2185 - MED AND DENTAL

86-2187 - EDUCATION & TRAINING
ADVANCED EMT
CPR
EMT
86-2187 - EDUCATION & TRAINING - Other

Total 86-2187 - EDUCATION & TRAINING

86-2189 - PROFESIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES
District Counsel Services
86-2189 - PROFESIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES - Other

Total 86-2189 - PROFESIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES

86-2200 - RENT- LEASE EQUIPMENT
8130 Lease Purchase
Interest 8130
Principal 8130

Total 8130 Lease Purchase

8181 8191 Lease Purchase
Interest 8181 8191
Principal 8181 8191

Total 8181 8191 Lease Purchase

86-2200 - RENT- LEASE EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 86-2200 - RENT- LEASE EQUIPMENT
86-2220 - SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES
86-2231 - ELECTION SUPERVISION & SERVICES

86-2250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL
FLEET FUEL
Bulk Fuel Delivery

Jul - Dec 20 Budget
110.00
0.00 7,000.00
110.00 7,000.00
1,059.31
1,059.31
0.00 2,000.00
1,059.31 2,000.00
1,430.00 3,500.00
259.75
56.00
353.83
102.35 5,000.00
771.93 5,000.00
2,325.00
187.50
0.00 2,200.00
2,512.50 2,200.00
125.00 1,500.00
242.00
330.00
20.00
315.00 8,000.00
907.00 8,000.00
2,008.82
0.00 6,000.00
2,008.82 6,000.00
5,724.95
6,775.05
12,500.00
10,565.77
16,881.35
27,447 .12
0.00 85,000.00
39,947.12 85,000.00
5.81
0.00 500.00
1,741.39

Page 2



5:15 PM Albion Little River Fire Protection District

01/11/21 Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July through December 2020
Jul - Dec 20 Budget
FLEET FUEL - Other 862.71
Total FLEET FUEL 2,604.10
86-2250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL - Other 958.32 12,000.00
Total 86-2250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL 3,5662.42 12,000.00
86-2260 - UTILITIES
Albion Water District 270.00
PG&E 934.15
Thompson Septic Service 1,918.50
Waste Management 355.92
86-2260 - UTILITIES - Other 0.00 8,000.00
Total 86-2260 - UTILITIES 3,478.57 8,000.00
86-3113 - PAYMENTS TO GOVT AGENCIES
COUNTY AUDITOR-TAX COLLECTION 599.05
86-3113 - PAYMENTS TO GOVT AGENCIES - Other 0.00 3,500.00
Total 86-3113 - PAYMENTS TO GOVT AGENCIES 599.05 3,500.00
86-4360 - BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENT 10.00 85,000.00
86-4370 - EQUIPMENT (PURCHASE)
District Office Equipment 333.32
Firefighting Equipment 8,993.01
Medical Equipment 1,816.93
86-4370 - EQUIPMENT (PURCHASE) - Other 5,5618.07 125,000.00
Total 86-4370 - EQUIPMENT (PURCHASE) 16,661.33 125,000.00
Total Expense 128,449.52 481,000.00
Net Income -58,357.50 -202,194.08

Page 3



5:15 PM

01/11/21
Accrual Basis

Albion Little River Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

011

July through December 2020

Income

82-1110 -
82-1120 -
82-1130 -
82-1210 -
82-1220 -
82-1300 -
82-1510 -
82-1600 -
82-4100 -
82-5481 -
82-7700 -
82-7702 -
82-7705 -

CURRENT SECURED TAX
CURRENT UNSECURED TAX
SB813 SUPPLEMENTAL TAX
PRIOR SECURED TAX
PRIOR UNSECURED TAX
SPECIAL TAX

SALES TAX-PUBLIC SAFETY
TIMBER TAX

INTEREST INCOME
HOMEOWNER PROPERTY TAX
OTHER

INSURANCE PAYMENT
Donations

Business
Individual
82-7705 - Donations - Other

Total 82-7705 - Donations

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Other Expenses

voided checks

66000 - Payroll Expenses
taxes
wages

Total 66000 - Payroll Expenses

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
86-1011 - Regular Employees
86-1014 - MISC EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

86-1035 - WORKERS COMPENSATION IN
86-2050 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL ITE
Wildland Boots

$ Over Budget

% of Budget

86-2050 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL ITE - Other

Total 86-2050 - CLOTHING & PERSONAL ITE

86-2060 - COMMUNICATIONS
INTERNET SERVICE

WEBHOSTING
86-2060 - COMMUNICATIONS - Other

Total 86-2060 - COMMUNICATIONS
86-2080 - FOOD

86-2101 - INSURANCE GENERAL
86-2120 - MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT
Vehicle Maintenance

8130

8162

8181

8190

Vehicle Maintenance - Other

Total Vehicle Maintenance

86-2120 - MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT - Other

Total 86-2120 - MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT

86-2130 - MAINTENANCE STRUCTURES

-84,164.46 7.0%

-2,933.55 7.8%

-55.24 81.1%

0.00 0.0%

-13.77 82.8%

-157,213.18 7.7%

0.00 100.0%

-269.00 0.0%

-255.10 36.2%

-681.00 0.0%

-208,713.90 25.1%

-208,713.90 25.1%

-49,525.00 7.1%

-1,500.00 0.0%

-2,185.00 75.7%
-18,513.68 7.4%

-18,243.99 8.8%
-2,645.42 11.8%

-682.33 77.3%

-1,852.51 7.4%

2,513.00 119.3%
-24,694.76 1.2%

-18,645.33 25.4%

Page 4



012

5:15 PM Albion Little River Fire Protection District

01/11/21 Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2020

Accrual Basis

$ Over Budget % of Budget

Station 811
86-2130 - MAINTENANCE STRUCTURES - Other

Total 86-2130 - MAINTENANCE STRUCTURES

86-2140 - MEDICAL, LAB SUPPLIES
Gasses
Eureka Oxygen

Total Gasses

86-2140 - MEDICAL, LAB SUPPLIES - Other
Total 86-2140 - MEDICAL, LAB SUPPLIES
86-2150 - MEMBERSHIPS

86-2170 - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIE
Paper, Ink, Materials
Postage
Software
86-2170 - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIE - Other

Total 86-2170 - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIE

86-2181 - AUDITING & FISCAL SERVI
Bi-Annual Independent Audit
Bookkeeping Services
86-2181 - AUDITING & FISCAL SERVI - Other

Total 86-2181 - AUDITING & FISCAL SERVI
86-2185 - MED AND DENTAL

86-2187 - EDUCATION & TRAINING
ADVANCED EMT
CPR
EMT
86-2187 - EDUCATION & TRAINING - Other

Total 86-2187 - EDUCATION & TRAINING

86-2189 - PROFESIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES
District Counsel Services
86-2189 - PROFESIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES - Other

Total 86-2189 - PROFESIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES

86-2200 - RENT- LEASE EQUIPMENT
8130 Lease Purchase
Interest 8130
Principal 8130

Total 8130 Lease Purchase

8181 8191 Lease Purchase
Interest 8181 8191
Principal 8181 8191

Total 8181 8191 Lease Purchase

86-2200 - RENT- LEASE EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 86-2200 - RENT- LEASE EQUIPMENT
86-2220 - SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES
86-2231 - ELECTION SUPERVISION & SERVICES

86-2250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL
FLEET FUEL
Bulk Fuel Delivery

-7,000.00

-6,890.00

-2,000.00

-940.69
-2,070.00

-4,897.65

-4,228.07

-2,200.00

312.50
-1,375.00

-7,685.00

-7,093.00

-6,000.00

-3,991.18

-85,000.00

-45,052.88

-500.00

0.0%

1.6%

0.0%

53.0%
40.9%

2.0%

15.4%

0.0%

114.2%
8.3%

3.9%

11.3%

0.0%

33.5%

0.0%

47.0%

0.0%

Page 5



5:15 PM Albion Little River Fire Protection District
01/11/21 Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July through December 2020

013

FLEET FUEL - Other
Total FLEET FUEL
86-2250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL - Other
Total 86-2250 - TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL

86-2260 - UTILITIES
Albion Water District
PG&E
Thompson Septic Service
Waste Management
86-2260 - UTILITIES - Other

Total 86-2260 - UTILITIES

86-3113 - PAYMENTS TO GOVT AGENCIES
COUNTY AUDITOR-TAX COLLECTION
86-3113 - PAYMENTS TO GOVT AGENCIES - Other

Total 86-3113 - PAYMENTS TO GOVT AGENCIES
86-4360 - BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENT

86-4370 - EQUIPMENT (PURCHASE)
District Office Equipment
Firefighting Equipment

Medical Equipment
86-4370 - EQUIPMENT (PURCHASE) - Other
Total 86-4370 - EQUIPMENT (PURCHASE)
Total Expense

Net Income

$ Over Budget

% of Budget

-11,041.68 8.0%
-8,437.58 29.7%
-8,000.00 0.0%
-4,521.43 43.5%
-3,500.00 0.0%
-2,900.95 17.1%
-84,990.00 0.0%
-119,481.93 4.4%
-108,338.67 13.3%
-352,550.48 26.7%
143,836.58 28.9%

Page 6



014

5:14 PM Albion Little River Fire Protection District
0111721 Revenue & Expense Detail
Accrual Basis July through December 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance
Income
82-1110 - CURRENT SECURED TAX
Deposit 08/24/2020 4328342  County Of Mendocino Deposit Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 6,345.54 6,345.54
Total 82-1110 - CURRENT SECURED TAX 6,345.54 6,345.54
82-1120 - CURRENT UNSECURED TAX
Deposit 08/24/2020 4328342 Deposit Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 248.45 248.45
Total 82-1120 - CURRENT UNSECURED TAX 248.45 248.45
82-1130 - SB813 SUPPLEMENTAL TAX
Deposit 08/24/2020 4328342 Deposit Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 236.76 236.76
Total 82-1130 - SB813 SUPPLEMENTAL TAX 236.76 236.76
82-1220 - PRIOR UNSECURED TAX
Deposit 08/24/2020 4328342 Deposit Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 66.23 66.23
Total 82-1220 - PRIOR UNSECURED TAX 66.23 66.23
82-1300 - SPECIAL TAX
Deposit 08/24/2020 4328342 Deposit Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 13,313.00 13,313.00
Deposit 08/24/2020 4328342 Deposit Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... -266.26 13,046.74
Total 82-1300 - SPECIAL TAX 13,046.74 13,046.74
82-1510 - SALES TAX-PUBLIC SAFETY
Deposit 10/12/2020 4330523  County Of Mendocino Prop 172 Fire ... Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 13,132.00 13,132.00
Total 82-1510 - SALES TAX-PUBLIC SAFETY 13,132.00 13,132.00
82-4100 - INTEREST INCOME
Deposit 07/07/2020 Interest Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 13.64 13.64
Deposit 07/07/2020 Interest Fee Servi... Fee Service Fund 0.70 14.34
Deposit 07/31/2020 Interest FD Donati... Fire Department... 9.60 23.94
Deposit 07/31/2020 Interest Building F... Building Fund - ... 2.02 25.96
Deposit 08/09/2020 Interest Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 14.03 39.99
Deposit 08/09/2020 Interest Fee Servi... Fee Service Fund 0.77 40.76
Deposit 08/24/2020 4328342 Deposit Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 2.89 43.65
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest FD Donati... Fire Department... 8.49 52.14
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest Building F... Building Fund - ... 241 54.55
Deposit 09/07/2020 Interest Fee Servi... Fee Service Fund 0.67 55.22
Deposit 09/07/2020 Interest Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 12.33 67.55
Deposit 09/30/2020 Interest Building F... Building Fund - ... 1.74 69.29
Deposit 09/30/2020 Interest FD Donati... Fire Department... 8.30 77.59
Deposit 10/07/2020 Interest Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 12.21 89.80
Deposit 10/07/2020 Interest Fee Servi... Fee Service Fund 0.70 90.50
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest FD Donati... Fire Department... 8.91 99.41
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest Building F... Building Fund - ... 1.09 100.50
Deposit 11/08/2020 Interest Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 12.61 113.11
Deposit 11/08/2020 Interest Fee Servi... Fee Service Fund 0.74 113.85
Deposit 11/30/2020 Interest FD Donati... Fire Department... 8.75 122.60
Deposit 11/30/2020 Interest Building F... Building Fund - ... 0.97 123.57
Deposit 12/07/2020 Interest Public Tax... Public Tax Acco... 10.56 134.13
Deposit 12/08/2020 Interest Fee Servi... Fee Service Fund 0.67 134.80
Deposit 12/31/2020 Interest FD Donati... Fire Department... 7.95 142.75
Deposit 12/31/2020 Interest Building F... Building Fund - ... 215 144.90
Total 82-4100 - INTEREST INCOME 144.90 144.90
82-7700 - OTHER
Deposit 12/29/2020 ACH Digital Deployment Amount to test ... District District Checking 0.16 0.16
Deposit 12/29/2020 ACH Digital Deployment Amount to test ...  District District Checking 0.57 0.73
Total 82-7700 - OTHER 0.73 0.73
82-7702 - INSURANCE PAYMENT
Check 07/18/2020 10698 Golden State Risk Ma... ~ GL Dividend District District Checking 510.08 510.08
Total 82-7702 - INSURANCE PAYMENT 510.08 510.08
82-7705 - Donations
Business
Deposit 08/10/2020 1236 Tai Farm Association Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 300.00 300.00
Deposit 08/10/2020 2189 Little River Builders, I...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 250.00 550.00
Deposit 08/24/2020 197574 CRV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 95.05 645.05
Deposit 08/24/2020 197447 CRYV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 149.33 794.38
Deposit 09/21/2020 1958 Bowers Studio Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 894.38
Deposit 09/21/2020 2620 Maggies Books Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 150.00 1,044.38
Deposit 10/12/2020 198897 CRV Collection CRYV Proceeds FD Donati... Fire Department... 70.22 1,114.60
Deposit 10/31/2020 2962 Princess Seafood (He...  Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 200.00 1,314.60
Total Business 1,314.60 1,314.60
Individual
Deposit 07/16/2020 25974... Gwen Lowery Monthlly Donat...  FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 50.00
Deposit 07/16/2020 2450 Kathleen/Anthony Lo... In honor of We...  FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 150.00
Deposit 07/16/2020 Stephen Mizroch, M.D. Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 40.00 190.00
Deposit 07/18/2020 4817 Robert & Vicki Bruce Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 75.00 265.00
Deposit 08/10/2020 3712 Frances S. Casey Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 315.00
Deposit 08/10/2020 2834 Lee Zabin Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 415.00
Deposit 08/24/2020 Anonymous Donor Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 515.00
Deposit 08/24/2020 26040... Gwen Lowery Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 565.00

Page 1



5:14 PM

01/11/21

Accrual Basis

015

Albion Little River Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Detail

July through December 2020

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance
Deposit 08/24/2020 5181 David & Donna Forsb...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 665.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 2310 Rita Crane Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 200.00 865.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 2327 Peter Temple Studio Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 965.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 6803 Leona Walden Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 200.00 1,165.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 3434 Sam and Christine Sp...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 1,215.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 14596 R. Timothy Scully Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 25.00 1,240.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 1636 Margaret M. Roberts Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 25.00 1,265.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 524 Bob Isaacson Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 200.00 1,465.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 6098 Virginia Stearns Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 200.00 1,665.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 8707 JEANNETTE RASKER Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 1,765.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 1023 Rose Marie Baron Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 1,865.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 1132 Weisman Family Trust Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 1,965.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 6542 Gary Grimm & Ann H... Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 2,015.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 3461 Russell J. and Kit Will...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 2,115.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 3752 Kirk Kleinschmidt Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 2,215.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 4342 Cathie Mellon Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 2,315.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 4419 Charles D. and Charl... Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 25.00 2,340.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 3634 Carrie Durkee Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 2,390.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 1905 Pamela A. Slingerlan... Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 75.00 2,465.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 2008 Rabbi Margaret Holu... Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 2,565.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 3221 Zomala Abell Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 500.00 3,065.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 3357 Michele M. Tellier Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 500.00 3,565.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 1171 Christine C. Berchen Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 3,615.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 8225 Woodson S. and Alis... Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 3,665.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 8341 Jeff and Rosanna Ber...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 250.00 3,915.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 5250 Sydelle Lapidus Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 4,015.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 26117... Gwen Lowery Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 4,065.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 00315... Jul Niemier Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 4,115.00
Deposit 09/21/2020 Anonymous Donor Sydelle Lapidu...  FD Donati... Fire Department... 845.00 4,960.00
Deposit 10/12/2020 1363 Sharon Hansen Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 5,060.00
Deposit 10/12/2020 26198... Gwen Lowery Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 5,110.00
Deposit 10/12/2020 4587 Leslie D. Plack & Lind...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 5,210.00
Deposit 10/12/2020 128 Donna Feiner Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 5,310.00
Deposit 10/12/2020 3559 Nancy K. Chao Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 5,360.00
Deposit 10/12/2020 1519 Margaret Watson & B...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 140.05 5,500.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 1252 Shelley Martin Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 5,600.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 8197 Susan J Waterfall Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 250.00 5,850.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 1041 Simon B Hodson Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 250.00 6,100.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 1397 William H & Karen K ... Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 85.00 6,185.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 00491... Jonathan H Borah Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 200.00 6,385.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 9447 Susan Joyce Hofberg Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 6,435.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 9417 Julie Rumble Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 200.00 6,635.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 4178 Janet Baron Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 5,000.00 11,635.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 Anonymous Donor Sydelle Lapidu...  FD Donati... Fire Department... 533.00 12,168.05
Deposit 10/12/2020 Anonymous Donor Little River Ca... FD Donati... Fire Department... 36.42 12,204.47
Deposit 10/28/2020 251 Jenny Harrison Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 500.00 12,704.47
Deposit 10/28/2020 1379 Stephanie & Douglas ...  Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 200.00 12,904.47
Deposit 10/28/2020 2252 J.A. Pepper Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 25.00 12,929.47
Deposit 10/28/2020 1517 Simone & John Pisias Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 30.00 12,959.47
Deposit 10/28/2020 8916 E. Meinke Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 50.00 13,009.47
Deposit 10/28/2020 4483 Kim Peuser Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 250.00 13,259.47
Deposit 10/31/2020 611 AnneMarie Weibel Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 25.00 13,284.47
Deposit 11/27/2020 93520... Lynda Reed Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 500.00 13,784.47
Deposit 11/27/2020 4897 Melissa Hayes & Nan...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 20.00 13,804.47
Deposit 11/27/2020 2165 Jaen Treesinger Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 13,854.47
Deposit 11/27/2020 26278... Gwen Lowery Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 13,904.47
Deposit 12/07/2020 1014 Robert & Emily Shipley Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 13,954.47
Deposit 12/07/2020 11179 Michael G. and Maur... Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 14,054.47
Deposit 12/13/2020 2070 David & Deanna Bing Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 100.00 14,154.47
Deposit 12/13/2020 1208 Martha Wagner Estate Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 9,462.30 23,616.77
Deposit 12/13/2020 26364... Gwen Lowery Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 50.00 23,666.77
Deposit 12/13/2020 1460 Douglas Dodds & Leo...  Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 500.00 24,166.77
Deposit 12/16/2020 1334 Howard & Sharon Lau Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 200.00 24,366.77
Deposit 12/16/2020 1044 John Phillips Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 200.00 24,566.77

Total Individual 24,566.77 24,566.77

82-7705 - Donations - Other
Deposit 07/13/2020 196310 CRYV Collection CRV FD Donati... Fire Department... 86.40 86.40
Deposit 07/13/2020 196196 CRYV Collection CRV FD Donati... Fire Department... 72.20 158.60
Deposit 07/13/2020 196082 CRYV Collection CRV FD Donati... Fire Department... 77.48 236.08
Deposit 07/13/2020 196478 CRYV Collection CRV FD Donati... Fire Department... 34.92 271.00
Deposit 07/16/2020 196550 CRYV Collection CRYV Proceeds FD Donati... Fire Department... 67.56 338.56
Deposit 08/10/2020 196900 CRV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 58.26 396.82
Deposit 08/10/2020 197271 CRYV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 38.80 435.62
Deposit 08/10/2020 197187 CRV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 69.47 505.09
Deposit 09/21/2020 197792 CRYV Collection Proceeds from ...  FD Donati... Fire Department... 26.24 531.33
Deposit 09/21/2020 198140 CRYV Collection Proceeds from ...  FD Donati... Fire Department... 82.77 614.10
Deposit 09/21/2020 198204 CRYV Collection Proceeds from ...  FD Donati... Fire Department... 48.46 662.56
Deposit 09/21/2020 198390 CRYV Collection Proceeds from ...  FD Donati... Fire Department... 120.73 783.29
Deposit 10/28/2020 199012 CRYV Collection Deposit FD Donati... District Checking 43.26 826.55
Deposit 11/27/2020 199223 CRYV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 30.31 856.86
Deposit 11/27/2020 199559 CRYV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 108.54 965.40
Deposit 11/27/2020 199479 CRV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 57.96 1,023.36
Deposit 12/11/2020 13889 Mendocino Coast He... 2020 Fund-A-... FD Donati... District Checking 9,338.00 10,361.36
Deposit 12/13/2020 200089 CRYV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 75.68 10,437.04
Deposit 12/13/2020 200313 CRYV Collection Deposit FD Donati... Fire Department... 42.18 10,479.22

Total 82-7705 - Donations - Other 10,479.22 10,479.22

Page 2



016

5:14 PM Albion Little River Fire Protection District
0111721 Revenue & Expense Detail
Accrual Basis July through December 2020
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance
Total 82-7705 - Donations 36,360.59 36,360.59
Total Income 70,092.02 70,092.02
Gross Profit 70,092.02 70,092.02
Expense
Other Expenses
Credit Card Charge 08/31/2020 Service Charge District Umpqua Bank 52.24 52.24
Credit Card Charge 09/30/2020 Service Charge District Umpqua Bank 15.24 67.48
Credit Card Charge 10/30/2020 Service Charge District Umpqua Bank 14.16 81.64
Credit Card Charge 11/30/2020 Service Charge District Umpqua Bank 28.39 110.03
Total Other Expenses 110.03 110.03
voided checks
Check 11/15/2020 10761 Void VOID District District Checking 0.00 0.00
Total voided checks 0.00 0.00
66000 - Payroll Expenses
taxes
Check 07/02/2020 10696 Michael Rees Social Security...  District District Checking -155.00 -155.00
Check 07/02/2020 10696 Michael Rees Medicare With... District District Checking -36.25 -191.25
Check 07/02/2020 10696 Michael Rees California Stat... District District Checking -47.00 -238.25
Check 07/14/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... EDD District District Checking 47.00 -191.25
Check 07/14/2020 ACH IRS/USA Taxpayment June 2020 District District Checking 587.80 396.55
Check 07/18/2020 10705 Wendy Meyer 66000 Taxes S...  District District Checking -36.89 359.66
Check 07/18/2020 10705 Wendy Meyer 66000 Medicar...  District District Checking -8.63 351.03
Check 07/18/2020 10705 Wendy Meyer 66000 Federal ...  District District Checking -50.00 301.03
Check 07/28/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... EDD District District Checking 105.52 406.55
Check 08/01/2020 4475 Michael Rees Social Security...  District X District Checking -155.00 251.55
Check 08/01/2020 4475 Michael Rees Medicare With...  District X District Checking -36.25 215.30
Check 08/01/2020 4475 Michael Rees California Stat... District X District Checking -47.00 168.30
Check 08/17/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... Acct. ID 117-0... District District Checking 47.00 215.30
Check 08/17/2020 ACH IRS/USA Taxpayment June 2020 District District Checking 523.54 738.84
Check 08/24/2020 10716 EMPLOYMENT DEV... Acct. ID 117-0... District District Checking 211.50 950.34
Check 08/24/2020 10720 Wendy Meyer 66000 Taxes S...  District District Checking -39.99 910.35
Check 08/24/2020 10720 Wendy Meyer 66000 Medicar...  District District Checking -9.35 901.00
Check 08/24/2020 10720 Wendy Meyer 66000 Federal ...  District District Checking -50.00 851.00
Check 08/31/2020 10734 Wendy Meyer 66000 Taxes S...  District X District Checking 0.00 851.00
Check 08/31/2020 10734 Wendy Meyer 66000 Medicar...  District X District Checking 0.00 851.00
Check 08/31/2020 10734 Wendy Meyer 66000 Federal ...  District X District Checking 0.00 851.00
General Journal 08/31/2020 95 Wendy Meyer For CHK 1073... District Checking -39.06 811.94
General Journal 08/31/2020 95 Wendy Meyer For CHK 1073... District Checking -9.14 802.80
General Journal 08/31/2020 95 Wendy Meyer For CHK 1073... District Checking -50.00 752.80
Check 09/01/2020 10721 Michael Rees Social Security...  District District Checking -155.00 597.80
Check 09/01/2020 10721 Michael Rees Medicare With... District District Checking -36.25 561.55
Check 09/01/2020 10721 Michael Rees California Stat... District District Checking -47.00 514.55
Check 09/17/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... Acct. ID 117-0... District District Checking 47.00 561.55
Check 09/17/2020 ACH IRS/USA Taxpayment September 2020  District District Checking 531.18 1,092.73
General Journal 09/25/2020 95R Wendy Meyer Reverse of GJ... District Checking 39.06 1,131.79
General Journal 09/25/2020 95R Wendy Meyer Reverse of GJ... District Checking 9.14 1,140.93
General Journal 09/25/2020 95R Wendy Meyer Reverse of GJ... District Checking 50.00 1,190.93
Check 09/25/2020 10737 Wendy Meyer 66000 Taxes S...  District District Checking -39.06 1,151.87
Check 09/25/2020 10737 Wendy Meyer 66000 Medicar...  District District Checking -9.14 1,142.73
Check 09/25/2020 10737 Wendy Meyer 66000 Federal ...  District District Checking -50.00 1,092.73
Check 10/01/2020 10742 Wendy Meyer 66000 Taxes S...  District District Checking -50.53 1,042.20
Check 10/01/2020 10742 Wendy Meyer 66000 Medicar...  District District Checking -11.81 1,030.39
Check 10/01/2020 10742 Wendy Meyer 66000 Federal ...  District District Checking -50.00 980.39
Check 10/01/2020 10743 Michael Rees Social Security...  District District Checking -155.00 825.39
Check 10/01/2020 10743 Michael Rees Medicare With... District District Checking -36.25 789.14
Check 10/01/2020 10743 Michael Rees California Stat... District District Checking -47.00 74214
Check 10/13/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... Acct. ID 117-0... District District Checking 47.00 789.14
Check 10/13/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... Acct. ID 117-0... District District Checking 252.00 1,041.14
Check 10/13/2020 ACH IRS/USA Taxpayment October 2020 District District Checking 528.90 1,570.04
Check 10/28/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... Acct. ID 117-0... District District Checking 16.20 1,586.24
Check 10/29/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... Acct. ID 117-0... District District Checking 31.50 1,617.74
Check 11/01/2020 10752 Michael Rees Social Security...  District District Checking -155.00 1,462.74
Check 11/01/2020 10752 Michael Rees Medicare With... District District Checking -36.25 1,426.49
Check 11/01/2020 10752 Michael Rees California Stat... District District Checking -47.00 1,379.49
Check 11/13/2020 ACH EMPLOYMENT DEV... Acct. ID 117-0... District District Checking 47.00 1,426.49
Check 11/13/2020 ACH IRS/USA Taxpayment November 2020 District District Checking 557.18 1,983.67
Check 11/15/2020 10760 Wendy Meyer 66000 Taxes S...  District District Checking -35.34 1,948.33
Check 11/15/2020 10760 Wendy Meyer 66000 Medicar...  District District Checking -8